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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA B DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE |

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Case | Date filed |

CHARGE A\GAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION ORITS A ) y !
AGENTS 9-cR-25025] 11~ 19 |

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original of this charge with the NLRB Regional Director of the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice
occurred or is occurring.

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE |S BROUGHT
b. Jloian Banesants

a. Name a0 ntafi
National Association of Letter Carriers, Branch}( L/j_ (b) (6). (B) (7)(C)

c. Address d. Tel. No. (//8) 3#3~[ ee. CellNo.
-S40 est 41st St-New-York, NY-10036—— 2429713-9898 (|

f. FaxNo. g. e-Malil

2302 Pt Av Beoshly Ny 121y

h. The above-named labor organization or its agents have engaged in and are engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section
8(b)(1)(A) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of
the Act, or are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

=d|

2. Basis of the Charge (sef forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alieged unfair labor practices)
Since about six months from the filing of this charge, the above-named labor organization has restrained and I
coerced employees in the exercise of rights protected by Section 7 of the Act by refusing to process the grievance |
of employee [QICNBIWI®) and refusing to request a cease and desist remedy regarding the Employer's forced
2 overtime for arbitrary or discriminatory reasons or in bad faith.

Since about six months from the filing of this charge, the above-named labor organization has restrained and
coerced employees in the exercise of rights protected by Section 7 of the Act by refusing to process the grievance
of employee [BIGKBXWI®) and refusing to request a cease and desist remedy regarding a pay adjustment over
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) pay for arbitrary or discriminatory reasons or in bad faith.

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. 4b. Cell No.

United States Postal Service

4c. Fax No. 4d. e-Mail

5. Location of Plant invoived (streel, city, state, and ZIP code) 6. Employer representative te contact

1915 Fulton Street, Brooklyn, NY 11233 )
7. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler) 8. Principal product or service 8. Number of Workers employed
Postal Office Postal Service 1000
10. Full name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. 11b. Cell No.

RIARID oo ool

" 11¢. Fax No. 11d e-Mail

I 11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, stale, and ZIP code)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

12. DECLARATION

| declare that | have read the above charge and that the statements therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
Tel No.

title or office, if any ]

Date: Fax No.

///l//ﬁ & Mail

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is

assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related procecdings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are ful

sct forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 7494243 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRBAwill further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the

NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause the NI.RB;m decline to invoke its processes




FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U.S.C 3512
FORM NLRB-508

(4-19)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION Case : Dass £lnd
OR ITS AGENTS Qq-Cb‘ﬁ!quf ”"’f‘q

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring.
1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to contact
Retail, Wholesale, and Department Store Union, UFCW Christopher S. Baluzy, Esq.
c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.
370 Seventh Avenue 212-871-0535
14th Floor f. Fax. No.
New York, NY 10001 646-599-9575
g. e-mail
cbaluzy@carykanelaw.com

h. The above-named labor organization has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b) and (list subsections)
(1)(A) and (b}2) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor
practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of
the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)
See attached "Basis of the Charge."

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. c. Fax No.
Housing Works, Inc.
d. e-mail
5. Location of plant involved (street, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer representative to contact
57 Willoughby Street, 2nd Floor Glenn Smith, Esq.
Brooklyn, NY 11201
7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, efc.) 8. Identify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed

Non-profit community-based social services organization | Advocacy, healthcare and support services |600+

10. Full name of party filing charge
Glenn Smith, Esq.

11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state and ZIP code) 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. c. Fax No.
Seyfarth Shaw LLP, 620 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10018 212-218-3502 917-344-1399
d. e-mail
gsmith@seyfarth.com

12. DECLARATION Tel. No.
| declare that | have read the above charge and that the statements 212-218-3502
are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. ol
ell No.
/s/ Glenn Smith Glenn Smith, Esq.
(signature of representative or person making charge) (Printtype name and title or office, if any) ' Fax No.
917-344-1399
Seyfarth Shaw LLP, 620 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY e
e-mail
Address 10018 Date 11/01/2019 gsmith@seyfarth.com

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully
set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the
NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information may cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.




FUMRIVI CACIVIF T UNUER 44 U.D.U 0 14

FORM NLRB-508
(4-19) UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD o DO NOT WRITE IN THIS %:?ec:, 3
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION
. OR ITS AGENTS &C?—CB- 25112 7F //////C]

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring.

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to contact
32BJ SEIU Carlos Garcia
c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.
25 West 18th St., 212/388-3086
New York, NY 10011 T Fax. No.

g. e-mail

h. The above-named labor organization has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b) and (list subsections)
1(A) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor
practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of
the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

g the last 6 months prior to the filing of this charge the above-named labor organization has failed and refused to process the
B 0019, greivances of the below-named employee who works at Q129 in College Point, Queens.

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. c. Fax No.
NYC SSS, Inc.

321 West 44th Street d. e-mail

NY, NY 10036

5. Location of plant involved (street, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer representative to contact

Q 129, College Point

7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8. ldentify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed
support services custodial services 100+

10. Full name of party filing charge
(b) (8). (b) (7)(C)

1. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state and ZIP code) 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. c. Fax No.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

d. e-mail
12. DECLARATION Tel. No.

hve read the above charge and that the statements

e to the best of my knowledge and belief.
T Cell No.
An individual (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(signature of representative or person making charge) (Print/type name and title or office, if any} Fax No.
e-mail
Address - Date. ],(,)/3 1l ?

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the Nationai Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully
set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the
NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information may cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.




“INTERNET FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 US.C 3512

FORM NLRB-508 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA | DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
(2-08) NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD — e
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION | :2
OR ITS AGENTS 29-CB-251802] 11-1-19

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which _the_alle_ggd_u_n_fair labor pr_actice occurred or is occurring.
1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT
a. Name b. Union Representative to contact |

1199 SEIU Patrick Clarke

| Title: Union Organizer

c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.
(212) 261-2273
310 West 43rd St f. Fax No. g. e-Mail

| NY New York 10036-

h. The above-named organization(s) or its agents has (have) engaged in and is (are) engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b),
subsection(s) (list subsections) (3) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices
are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within the
meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

| --See additional page--

3. Name of Bm|oyer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No.
SC & BP Services (908) 9122700
c. Fax No. d. e-Mail
| 5. Location of plant involved (street, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer representative to contact |
| 1420 East Linden Ave Peter Y Gerges
| NJ Linden 07036- Title: Human Resources Director
7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8. Identify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed
| 10. Full name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No.
Peter Y Gerges (908) 912-2700 |
SC & BP Services c. Fax No. d. e-Mail
- pgerges@confidencems.com
11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state and ZIP code.)
1420 East Linden Ave
NJ Linden 07036-
12. DECLARATION Tel. No.
| declare that | have read the above charge and that the statements therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. (908) 912-2700
By Peter Y Gerges Peter Y Gerges Cell No.
(signature of representative or person making charge) (Print/type name and title or office, if any)
Title: Human Resources Director | Fax No.
1420 East Linden Ave e-Malil
i Linden NJ 07036- (date), V2019 124042 pgerges@confidencems.com

~ WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to assist the National Labor

Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg.

74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause
the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.



Basis of the Charge

8(b)(3)
Within the previous six months, the above-named labor organization has failed and refused to bargain in good faith with the
employer.




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Case Date filed

CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS

AGENTS W9-cB-4951250, / 44

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original of this charge with the NLRB Regional Director of the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice
occurred or is occurring.

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to Contact
1199 SEIU United Healthcare Workers East Joan Steaddler
Union Representative
¢. Address d. Tel. No. e.e. Cell No.
310 West 43rd Street, New York, NY 10036 (212)585-1890
f. Fax No. g. e-Mail

h. The above-named labor organization or its agents have engaged in and are engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section
8(b)(1)(A) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of
the Act, or are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

Since about 6 months from the filing of this charge the above-named labor organization has restrained and coerced employees
in the exercise of rights protected by Section 7 of the Act by refusing to process the grievance of regarding
retro-pay for the period of December 2018 to August 2019 owed for a modification of work that occurred at the workplace, for
arbitrary or discriminatory reasons or in bad faith.

Since on or abouf] 019 the above-named labor organization has restrained and coerced employees le exercise of

rights protected by Section 7 of the Act by refusing to process the grievance of [JIGNEIQIS) regardingjiilibid for a new
position based or@emorlty for arbitrary or discriminatory reasons or in bad fanth

Since about 6 months from the filing of this charge the above-named labor organization has restrained and coerced employees
in the exercise of rights protected by Section 7 of the Act by refusing to process the grievance of (DX RUIXI(®)] regarding the
Employer's failure to pay longevity pay owed under the CBA, for arbitrary or discriminatory reasons or in bad faith.

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. 4b. Cell No.
Southside Hospital, part of Northwell Health
4c. Fax No. 4d. e-Mail
5. Location of Plant involved (street, city, state, and ZIP code) 6. Employer representative to contact
301 East Main St., Bay Shore, NY 11706 Irene Faronda Director of HR
7. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler) 8. Principal product or service 9. Number of Workers employed
Hospital Medical and Health Services 100
10. Full name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. 11b. Cell No.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
11c. Fax No. 11d e-Mail
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state, and ZIP code)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
b) (7)(C)

12. DECLARATION
e and that the statements therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Tel No.

DIGOIGE) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Prinutype name and title or office, if any Cell No.

Date: Fax No.

F

e-Mail
// / 4 / A - —

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 e7 seq. The principal use of the information is to
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRBY) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully
set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13,2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the

NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes. (b) (6). (b) (7XC)




FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U.S.C 3612
FORM NLRB-508

4-19 "
(4-19) UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD :
Case Date Filed

CHARGE AGAg:as; ;ﬁ;%l; _?SRGANIZATION 29-CB-R5]/ %3] / l/ / 4/ 19

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurming.

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION CR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to contact
IAM, District 15 " Kevin Diaz
) )
c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.
652 4th Avenue 718 422 0090
Brooklyn, NY 11232 f Fax. No.
g. e-mail

h. The above-named labor organization has engaged in and is engaging in unfair |abor practices within the meaning of section 8(b) and (list subsections)
(1)(A) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor

practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of
the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)
med labor organization by its officers, agents, and representatives, has failed to

Since on or aboutw 201 2b) 6, (b} (7
process the grievance of its membe; ' for reasons that are arbitrary and capricious.

~S
S =
- .
2 2 L2
3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. 8 ¢. B Norry €0
1
Dnata 718 244 1398 = = g_;_q
d. e-mail '.< Y E)'
» <=
zZ 3 moO
5. Location of plant involved (streef, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer representRtive uyontaw <
Terminal 1, JFK Airport Janiri Espinol "~ .~ S
Jamaica, NY 11432 €N
7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8. Identify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed
lugage services lugage services 100+
10. Full name of party filing charge
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
11. Address of party filing charge (sfreet, city, state and ZIP code) 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. c. Fax No.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (4 email
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
12. DECLARATION Te!. No.
| declare that | have read the above charge and that the statements (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) e best of my knowledge and belief. CellN
’ ell No.
. am individual
{signature of representative or person making charge) (Printtype name and title or office, if any) ’ Fax No.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 11714119 e-mail

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Address

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully
set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the
NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information may cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.



FORM NLRB-508
(4-19)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U.S.C 3512

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION Case

OR ITS AGENTS

29-CB252173

Date Filed

|| -20-]9

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring.

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name

1199 SEIU United Healtcare Workers East

b. Union Representative to contact
Steve Kramer

c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.
310 WEst 43rd Street 212 582 1890
New York, NY 10036 f. Fax. No.

g. e-mail

(I)A)

the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

h. The above-named labor organization has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b) and (list subsections)

of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor

practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of

ork assignment.

2. Basis of the Charge (sef forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

SInce a date within the last six months, the ‘e named labor orgaization has failed to represent ((QXQNXG(®) i.nmevances
regarding the Employer's refusal to transfe

=
3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. &5 ax No. ‘E
Wykoff Heights Medical Center 718 963 7272 % = =X
d. e-mail o2
§ o mm
5. Location of plant involved (street, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer represe'%ﬁve&acontaﬂ -6
374 Stockholm Street = ® TZ
Brooklyn NY 11237 =2 w n
-< _'L 0

LY =)

7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.)
hospital

8. Identify principal product or service
hospital

9. Number of workers employed
100+

10. Full name of party filing charge
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state and ZIP code)

11a. Tel. No.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

b. Cell No.

c. Fax No.

d. e-mail

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

. DECLARATION
e above charge

and that the statements

bst of my knowledge and belief.

an individual

Address

(Printtype name and title or office, if any)

Sk 11/20/19

Tel. No.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cell No.

Fax No.

e-mail

LIOKOIN®)

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to

assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully
set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the

NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information may cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.




FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U.S.C 3512
FORM NLRB-508

(4-19)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD S : —
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION ase ale e
OR ITS AGENTS 2L ~CB- 258434 |/ '[520/ /9

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring.

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT
a. Name h i =

23)' gntative to contact
National Association of Letter Carriers, Branch 41 ’
c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.
2262 Bath Avenue 718-373-0618
Brooklyn, NY 11214 f. Fax. No.
g. e-mail

h. The above-named |abor organization has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b) and (list subsections)
(1A) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor
practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of
the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

On or about [HIGABDIV®]2019, the above-named labor organization, by its agents and representatives, refused to process grievances
on behalf of (YXGEHXS)because led charges against the Union with the National Labor Relations Board.

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. ¢. Fax No.
United States Postal Service 347-294-1320
d. e-mail
5. Location of plant involved (street, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer representative to contact
1915 Fulton Street, Brooklyn, NY 11233 Manuel Lozado, Manager
7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) " | 8. Identify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed
Postal Office Postal Service 1000

10. Full name of party filing charge
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state and ZIP code) 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. c. Fax No.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) P
12. DECLARATION Tel. No.
I declare that | have read the above charge and that the statements
the best of my knowledge and belief. ol
ell No.
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) pumrTI
ing charge) (Printlype name and title or office, if any) Fax No.
. g
Addross oute 1172012019 e-mai

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully
set forth in the Federal Register, 74 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the
NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information may cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.




FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U.S.C 3512
FORM NLRB-508

(4-19) UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD it L SPACE'
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION Case ARG
OR ITS AGENTS

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring.
1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to contact
District Council 1707 Yolanda Dumes
c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.
420 West 45th Street 212 219 0022
New York, NY 10036 f Fax. No.
g. e-mail
h.

The above-named labor organization has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b) and (list subsections)

(1)(A) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor
practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of
the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

te within the last six months, the above named labor organization has failed to process the grievances of its member,
regarding harassment and suspension.

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. otiv;_ax No. Z
Friend of Crown Heights Educational Inc. 929 234 2850 tes) ‘g - —E
d. e-mail ;5 = my
O w L&
= e M0
5. Location of plant involved (street, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer represenfative to contagl- 2=
2505 Pitkin Avenue Vaughan Toney/Magte S. c% 97
Brooklyn, NY 11208 _Z @ ‘:5
= g
7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, elc.) 8. Identify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed
educational contractor education 10+
10. Full name of party filing charge
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state and ZIP code) 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. c. Fax No.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
d. e-mail
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
12. DECLARATION Tel. No.
petthcadbandaeiarge and that the statements (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
wledge and belief.
Cell No.
an individual
(Print/type name and title or office, if any) Fax No.
11/20/19 e-mail
Address Date
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully

set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the
NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information may cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD : Case Date filed
BOR ORGANI &
CHARGE AGAINST L?\GE:TS ZATION OR ITS 0= CRE IS0 06A P

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original of this charge with tha NLRB Ragional Director of the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice
occurred or is oceurring.

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT
b. Union Representative to Contact

a. Name
Local 32BJ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
¢. Address d. Tel. No. e.e. Cell No.
25 West 18th Street, New York, NY 10011 (212)388-3800
' ' . e o f. Fax No, g. e-Mail

Tk The above-named labor orgariization or-its-agents have engaged in and are engaging In unfair labor practices within the meaning of section

Z: o 8(b), Febeeeion® (1XA) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices are unfalr practices affecting commeres within
--={the meaning of the Act, or are unfair practices-affecting commerca within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act

e — | 2.__Basls of the.Charge (sef forth.a clear.aod concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

wsmemzles Sinceabout QACNOIRIOIZ 019, the above-named labor organization has restrained and cosrced employees in the

_—exercise of rights.protected_by Section. 7_of the Act by refusing to process the grievance of QICKBRIULS) regarding
s |- [jffischarge for arbitrary or discriminatory reasons or in bad faith.

3. Name of Employer R 4a. Tel. No. 4b. Cell No.
Allied Universal s _ . ' (212)481-5777
P o et 4c. Pax No. 4d. e-Mail
""" T, Tocation of Plant involved (Street, dity, state, and ZIP code) ' 6. Employer representative to contact Craig
229 West-36th Street, 11th Floor, New Yark, NY 10018 Abruzzo
7. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler) | 8. Princlpal product or sarvica 9. Number of Workers amployed
Security services " security 40
10. Full name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. 14b. Cell No.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) % ¢ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
- 11c. FaxNo. 11d e-Mail

11. Address of party filing charge (sfreet, city, state, and ZIP code)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

12. DECLARATION

| declara that | have read the above charge and that the statoments thereln are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
3 Tel No.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Print/type name and title or office, if any | Cell No.

Date: Fax No.

wi\zo

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
Solicitation of the information on this form, is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully

sct forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg, 7494243 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon 1 of this information to the
NLRE is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.



INTERNET
FORM NLRB-508
(2-08)

CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION

FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 US.C 3512

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

OR ITS AGENTS

Case
29-CC-252441

Date Filed
11/25/2019

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the reglon in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring.
1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT
b. Union Representative to contact

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

a. Name
Brandworkers International

c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.
43-32 22nd St. Suite 202 (646) 568-5870 | N/A
i f. Fax No. . e-Malil
Long Island City, NY 11101 y :" 0 i%foabr:ndworkers.org

h. The above-named organlzatlon(sll or its agents has (have) engaged in and is (are)engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b),
subsection(s) (list subsections) 4(B) . _ofthe National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices
are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within the
meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

Brandworkers International ("BWI"), by and through its agents, has violated Section 8(b)(4)(B) of the Act by forcing or
attempting to force Dr. Smood, a customer of Tom Cat Bakery ("TCB") and a neutral, to cease doing business with TCB.
During the last week, BWI and its agents, including [(DIDNDIU) and DIGKBIWIS) has engaged in a twitter campaign to
pressure Dr. Smood to cease doing business with TCB. has tweeted about a protest against Dr. Smood for
Saturday, November 30 in Manhattan "for helping prop up" TCB's "obstruction of an immigrant worker protection policy."
BWI is acting as a labor organization, demanding different severance pay for former employees.

On or about September 5, 2017, BWI settled charge 29-CC-205783 on condition that BWI "not picket or threaten to picket,
threaten, coerce, or restrain Le Bernadin, QB or any other person in order to force them, to stop doing business with
Tom Cat Bakery, Inc. or other persons engaged in commerce." The conduct directed against Dr. Smood also violates this
settlement agreement.

TCB is requesting that the Region seek immediate injunctive relief under Section 10(L) of the Act to enjoin the illegal
conduct aimed at neutral parties.

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. i
Tom Cat Bakery, Inc. (718) 7864224
c. Fax No. d. e-Mail
peter@tomcatbakery.com
(718) 786-9084

5. Location of plant involved (street, city, state and ZIP code)
43-05 Tenth Street, Long Island City, NY 11101

6. Employer representative to contact
Peter Sonenstein

7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8. Identify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed

Bakery Bread 175
10. Full name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No.
Paul Galligan, Esq. (212) 218-5521
c. Fax No. d. e-Mail
11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state and ZIP code.) (212) 218-5526 pgalligan@seyfarth.co

Seyfarth Shaw LLP

12. DECLARATION

Tel. No.
rge.and that the statements therein are Z’e to the best of my knowledge and belief. (212) 218-5521

By ) Y /?’Lé_ J#LU LAV Cell No.
(slgnatur7' ofirépresentative or person making charge) (Pfinttype name and title or office, if any)
Fax No.

Seyfarth Shaw LLP
Address 620 Eighth Avenue. New York, NY 10018 (date) 11/25/19

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
Solictation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to assist the National Labor
Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully set forth in the Federa! Register, 71 Fed. Reg.
74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon recuest Disclosure of this information to the NLRB is voluntary; however, falure to supply the information will cause
the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.

e-Mail pgalligan@seyfarth.com




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Case Date filed
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS 29-CB-2
AGEITS 52420 11/22/2019

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original of this charge with the NLRB Regional Director of the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice
occurred or is occurring.

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to Contact
Local 621 United Workers of America Stephen Sombrotto
c. Address d. Tel. No. e.e. Cell No.
367 Long Beach Rd, Island Park, NY 11558 (516)807-3716
f. Fax No. g. e-Mail
(516)706-0879

h. The above-named labor organization or its agents have engaged in and are engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section
8(b)(1)(A) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of
the Act, or are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

Since about QAR 2019, the above-named labor organization has restrained and coegged. ees in the
exercise of rights protected b (b-c 7 of the Act by refusing to process the grievance of v
the Employer's termination of e mployment for arbitrary or discriminatory reasons or in bad faith.

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. 4b. Cell No.
Skipp to My Killy, LLC/ Lisa Management Inc.
4c. Fax No. 4d. e-Mail
5. Location of Plant involved (street, city, state, and ZIP code) 6. Employer representative to contact
12 Vernon Ave., Basement, Brooklyn, NY 11206 Allison Sachs
7. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler) 8. Principal product or service 9. Number of Workers employed
Residential Building Maintenance Services 50
10. Full name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. 11b. Cell No."~
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
11c. FaxNo

11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state, and ZIP code)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

12. DECLARATION
| declare that | have read the above charge and that the statements therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

b) (6), (b) (7)(C)®) 6). (b) (7)(C Tel No.

(signature of representative or person making charge) Ermgpe name and title or office, if any Cell No.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Date: Fax No.

-
/22 17

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 ef seq. The principal use of the information is to

assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully

set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the

NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes. (b) (6), (b) (7XC)




INTERNET

FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U.S.C 3512

FORM NLRB-508 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(2-08) NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Cane 00 NOT WR”EE::(:::::PACE l
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION =L
o8 6 LamTs 290-CC-252453 11/26/2019 I

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfalr labor practice occurred or Is occurring.

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT - 1

a. Name b. Union ﬁepresanlallve to contact '

Industrial Workers of the World, Industrial Union 460, New York City General | N/A
Membership Branch ("IWWNYC")

c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.

45-02 23rd Street, Suite #2 (916) 740-5731 | N/A

Long Island City, New York 11101 f. Fax No. gfggéggéhvw.nyc:
N/A iww.nvc@amail.com

h. The above-named organization(s) or its agents has (have) engaged In and is (are)engaging in unfalr labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b),
subsection(s) (list subsections) 4(B) _of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices

are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within the

meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basls of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)
Industrial Workers of the World, Industrial Union 460, New York City General Membership Branch ("IWWNYC"), by and

through its agents, has violated Section 8(b)(4)(B) of the Act by engaging in secondary picketing and making threats
directed at Tom Cat Bakery's ("TCB") neutral customers, including but not limited to Dr. Smood. TBC is requesting that the
Region seek immediate injunctive relief under Section 10(L) of the Act to enjoin the illegal conduct aimed at neutral parties.

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No.
Tom Cat Bakery, Inc. (718) 786-4224 .
c. Fax No. d. e-Mail
peter@tomcatbakery.com
(718) 786-9084

5. Locatlon of plant involved (street, city, state and ZIP code)
43-05 Tenth Street, Long Island City, NY 11101

6. Employer representative to contact
Peter Sonenstein !

7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8. Identify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed
Bakery Bread 175
10. Full name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No.
Paul Galligan, Esq. (212) 218-5521
c. Fax No. d. e-Mail
11. Address of party filing charge (street, citv. state and ZIP code.) (212) 218-5526 pgalligan@seyfarth.co
Seyfarth Shaw /
620 Eighth Avepiue, New York, NY 10018

12. DECLARATION

Tel. No.
(212) 218-5521

| declare that | have, charge and that the statements therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
By Paul Galligan - Labor Counsel Cell No.
(si ure pf representative or person making charge) (Printtype name and title or office, if any) |
Fax No.
Seyfarth Shaw LLP e-Mail pgalligan@seyfarth.com

Address 620 Eight Avenue, New York, NY 10018 (date) 11/26/19

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 100-1]

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of tha information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 28 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to assist the National Labor
Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or liligalion. The routine uses for the information are fully set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg
74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon requesl. Disclosure of this information to the NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the Information will cause

the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE |

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Case Date filed |
CHARGE AGAINST u;g(;: _'(_)SRGANIZATION ORITS 29-CB-252635 11/25/19

occurred or is occurring.

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original of this charge with the NLRB Reglonal Director of the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice

1 _LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to Contact
SEIU, Local 32BJ Todd Jennings
Union Representative
c. Address d. Tel. No. e.e. Cell No.
25 West 18th Street, New York, NY 10011 (212)388-3800
f.- Fax No. g. e-Mail
h. The above-named labor organization or its agents have engaged in and are engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section

8(b), subsection(s) (1)(A) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within
the meaning of the Act, or are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)
Within the past six months, the above-named labor organization has solicited and accepted uniawful financial
assistance and support from the Employer Aistate Maintenance, LLC, including by attempting to cause and causing
the Employer to require its supervisory personnel to pay dues and/or fees to the Union.

3. Name of Employer
Alstate Maintenance, LLC

4a. Tel. No. 4b. Cell No.
(718) 751-2901
4c. Fax No. 4d. e-Mail

5. Location of Plant involved (street, city, state, and ZIP code)
JFK Airport, Terminal 1, Jamaica, NY

6. Employer representative to contact

Vincent Gilmore
Manager

7. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler) ’

8. Principal product or service

9. Number of Workers employed

Airport Baggage Service Approx. 95
10 name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. 1
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
11c. Fax No.

11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state, and ZIP code)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

12, DECLARATION = é
- A
| declare that | have read the above charge and that the statements therein are true to the best of my knowledge a eli 73
Tel No. 03‘ Qa'_‘m‘@_m >
3 2 93
O ™ M
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) =z < 2?—
Print/type name and title or office, if any CW‘; A\ SR
. o
Date: Fax No. Z 2 O
>}
= e et
e \- 22~ 11 " OIGEOIQ®!

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)

. PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 er seq. The principal use of the information is to
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully
set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the
NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DO INCT WRITE IN IHIS SPACE

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Case __ _ Datefij:d
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS
AGENTS 29-CB-252678 11/25/19

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original of this charge with the NLRB Regional Diractor of the raglon in ‘~hich the aliegied nnfalr labot practice
| otcurred or iz occumng .

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR (15 AGENTS AQAWT WHICH CMRQ_E__I_! BROUGHT

a, Name ' - : b. Union Representatl e to Cantact
SEIU Local 32BJ
{ . Address z d. Tel.No. n.e. CelNa.
25 West 18™ St. New York, NY 10011 (212) 388-3800 1 o
f. Fax No. - 9. e-Mal

h. The above-named labor orgamzatlon or (ts agents have engaged in and are engaging in unfair [2bor ¢ ‘actices M‘.hm the meaning of sechon
8(b)1)(A) of the National Labor Ralations Act, and these unfalr labor practicas are unfair practices aff cting commeic:e within the meanlng of
thie Act, or are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reory:anization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (sef forth a ¢lear and concise stetemant of the facts constituting the alleged vnfeir ‘sbor practice::)

Since about2019 the above-named labor organization has restraine i anc| goe
cise of od by Section 7 of the Act by failing to process the grievar e of
ce duscnminatuon claim for arbitrary or discriminatory reasons or in'bad faith. case ID:

Since about [§ | 2019, the above-named fabor organization has restreiine:” and c
ise of nghts protagtadaerdection 7 of the Act by failing to process the grievan e of
rievance filed g 2018 over unjust transfer for arbitrary or discrirninz ‘ory reasons:

b) (B), (0) (/) ] )
Since about ) ©). Ey e 2019 the above-named labor organization has restrainec and & es in‘the
ise of rights protagiedbusadiion 7 of the Act by failing to process the grievar e of egarding
ﬁtﬁevance filed Opiytames 2018 ove ours being changed for arbitra y or discrim.. matary Teasons or in
bad faith. (case |D: ‘ 2 s
3. Name of Empioyer 4a, Tel N No. 4t Cellhn;-.. ™V ar e
NYC SS8, Inc. (347)379-4588 | . oD 1
321 West 44th Street NY, NY 10036 4o, Fax Ne: | Rt - T
— ‘f vy A, -
5. Location of Plant involved (sfrest, city, state, and ZIP code) . .] 6. E?\ploye[.represeﬁtam ? to contact - PN
Q 129, College Point Steven Brennen =
7. Type of Establishment (factory, mine. wheolesaler) 8. Principal preduct ot serviee T 9. Numbai of Vvorkers empioyed
‘School v Cleaning services N
g Rt oady fil ‘ b. Cell Mo,
(b) ), (0) (7)(C) filing charge 11el ) C) 11 ell Mo,
“i1c. Fax No. — TTd eMail

12. DECLARATION
) declare that | have read the above charge and that the statements therein are true to the bes of my knowl 1dge and bellef.

\|(2;/z7 rem

fitle or office, ff any  Cell No.

Date: Fax No.

e-Mgil

Y - —

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND TMPRISONMEN]' (Ut CODE, TTTL] 18, SECTION 1001)
hued{arikwibidydor S.C.§15 The 1 f he information is to

Solicitation of the itformation on this form is autharized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA). 29 U. 151 ¢f Scq principal c:c 0 ®

a:;::tl mez:;onaliubor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfisir labor practice and rclated proceedings of Jitigatian. The routinc uses for the information ere la:uuy

scl forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fod, Reg. 7494243 (Dec. 13, 2006), The NLRB will further cxplain these uses upon reque 4, Disclosure o “this mformation to (he

NLRB is voluntaty; howcver, failure to supply the information will cause the NLRB to decline tn, invnke ite Arecene .




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Case Date filed k
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION ORITS '
AGENTS 29-CB-252676 11/26/19

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original of this charge with the NLRB Regional Director of the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice
occurred or is occurring. '

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to Contact
Local 74, United Service Workers Union, IUJAT '
' (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
¢. Address d. Tel. No. e.e. Cell No.
36-36 33rd Street, Suite 202, Long Island City, NY 11106
f. Fax No. 9. e-Mail
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

. The above-named labor organization.or its agents have engaged in and are engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section
8(b), subsection(s) (1)(A) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within
the meaning of the Act, or are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the ‘alleged unfair labor practices)

Since about RIQNLIWI®P (019, the above-named labor organization has restrained and coerced employees in the
exerC|se of rights protected by Section 7 of the Act by refusing to process the grievance of (XXX regarding
emova! from the below-named Employer’s schedule for arbitrary or discriminatory reasons or in bad faith.

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. 4b. Cell No.
Core Facility Services LLC ,g,
4c. Fax No, 4d. e-Mail; . -
5. Location of Plant involved (street, city, state, and ZIP code) 6. Employer representative to contact"".f; ‘ :_, \¢

-
AL

'173-53 Croyden Avenue, Jamaica Estates, NY 11431

7. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler) 8. Principal product or service 9. Number of Workers employed
Cleaning services Cleaning services "‘) 5_: -
10. Full name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. 11b. CelI'No i
(QICONXW®) an. individual (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) o
11c. Fax No. 11d e-Mail

11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state, and ZIP code)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

12. DECLARATION

| declare that | have read the above charge and that the statements therein are true-to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Tel No.
LD O )
b) (6), (b | an individual
Printitype name and title or.office, if any Cell No. )
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Fax No.
e-Mail

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS-.CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 ¢t seq. The principal use of the information is to
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully
set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the

NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.

(b) (6). (b) (7)C)



FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U.S.C 3612

FORM NLRB-508
(4-18)
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD DO ROT WIS N TS SPACE
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION Case Data Filed
OR ITS AGENTS 29-CB-252696 11/25/2019

INSTRUCTIONS; File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the regian in which the alleged unfalr labor practice occurred or is ocourring.
1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE 1S BROUGHT

8. Name b. Union Reprasentafive to contact
Bakery, Confectionary, Tobacco Workers and Grain Millers, Local 102 Raymond Aquilino, President
c. Address (Streel, city, stats, and ZIP codé) : d. Tel. No. . Csll No.
10815 Crossbay Blvd 718-733-7300
Ozone Park, NY 11417 ¥ Far.No

g. e-mail

h. The above-named labor organization has engaged in and is engaging in unfalr labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b) and (lis! subsections)
(1)A) of the Natlonal Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor |

practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of fha Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of
the. Act and the Posta! Reorganizetion Act, . e -

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)
ithi t six months, the above-named labor orgamization has failed and refused to process the termination grievance of employee

OF Temsge which are arbjtrary, capricious, and/or in bad faith. :
Mideslido fraeriastif coda. y [0 nfo C4T2%¢
Y oY et A /0/9’9’72?
L% RePlocertAcor [eghr i corpec Za

=/ - 6. ) (1))
CCEl . /C

4a. Tel. No. b, Fax No.
631-581-4510

3 Na;'ne of Employer '
Cookies United 631-581-4000

d. e-mail

5. Locatlon of plant involved (sfrest, ciy, state and ZIF code) 6. Employer represantative to contact

141 Freeman Avenue Tony
Islip, New York, NY 11751
7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8, ldentify principal product or service 9, Number of workers employed
Bakery Pactory Chocolate and Baked Goods 60+
10: Full name of party filing charge
11. Address of party filing charge (stresl, city, stste and ZIP code) 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. ¢. Fax No
LB g (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) d. e-mail =
m _3_____;‘
12, DECLARATION , . X & = 5
| declare that | have raad the above charge and thal the statements S <« mw
a - nowledge and bolier O]
_ Cal No. o+ =0
(b) (6), (b) (7)C) e
(Print/type name and tite or office, if any) Fax No. . moO
L= w9 B
. 7 e-mall — ﬁs—
Addraes Date Z /~' g‘ﬁ ~/ ? +

BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY AGT STATEMENT
Solicitation of the information on this form |s authorized by the National Labor Rslations Act (NLRA), 28 U.S.C, § 151 ef seq. The _ptincipel vse of me inforfnauon Is fo
. assist the Natlonal Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routing uses for the mfpfmabon are fully
set forth in the Faderal Registar, 71 Fed. Reg. 74842-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information 10 the
NLRB is voluntary; however, fsilure to supply the information may cause the NLRE to decline 10 invoke its procasses.

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN



INTERNET FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 US.C 3512

FORM NLRB-508 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DOT‘JOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
(2-08) NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Case Date Filed
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION ate Fiie
ORITS AGENTS

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRBﬁRegionaLDirector for the Eagiqnlm \ﬁ/hich the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring.
1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to contact
Brandworkers International (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.
43-32 22nd St, Suite 202 (646)-568-5870 N/AM
. . e- il
Long Island City, NY 11101 f"\;:" No. Isr]ﬁoe@br:lndworkers.org

h.The above-named organization(si or its agents has (have) engaged in and is (are)engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b),
subsection(s) (list subsections) o _of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices
are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within the
meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)
See Attachment A.

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No.
Tom Cat Bakery, Inc. (718) 786-4224 N/A
c. Fax No. d. e-Mail
peter@tomcatbakery.com
(718) 786-9084
5. Location of plant involved (street, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer representative to contact
43-05 Tenth Street, Long Island City, NY 11101 Peter Sonenstein
7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8. Identify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed
Bakery Bread 175
10. Full name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No.
Paul Galligan, Esq. (212) 218-5521 N/A
c. Fax No. d. e-Mail
11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state and ZIP code.) (212) 218-5526 pgalligan@seyfarth.co

Seyfarth Shaw LLP
620 Eighth Avenue. New York. NY 10018

12. DECLARATION Tel. No.
| decla abov? charge and that the stalements therein are frue to the best of my knowledge and belief. (212) 215-5521
By _ » g (DA 6'22“ <% E& Cell No. N
(si Site or pérson making charge)  (Print/type name and title of office, Iif any)
Fax No. ’
Seyfarth Shaw LLP e-Mail pgalligan@seyfarth.com
Address 620 Eighth Avenue. New York, NY 10018 (date) 12/6/19
WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18,¥CTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Solicitation of the information on this form is autherized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to assist the National Labor
Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor praclice and related proceedings or lifigation. The routine uses for the information are fully set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg.
74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause
the NLRB lo decline to invoke its processes.



Attachment A

Brandworkers International ("BWI"), by and through its agents, has violated Section 8(b)(4)(B) of the
Act by forcing or attempting to force Dr. Smood, a customer of Tom Cat Bakery ("TCB") and a neutral,
to cease doing business with TCB. During the last week, BWI and its agents, including

and [QECNOIY )(C) has engaged in a twitter campaign to pressure Dr. Smood to cease doing business
with TCB. AR |2 tweeted about a protest against Dr. Smood for Saturday, November 30 in
Manhattan "for helping prop up" TCB's "obstruction of an immigrant worker protection policy." BWI
1s acting as a labor organization, demanding different severance pay for former employees.

On or about September 5, 2017, BWI settled charge 29-CC-205783 on condition that BWI "not picket

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)|

or threaten to picket, threaten, coerce, or restrain Le Bernadin, or any other person in order to
force them, to stop doing business with Tom Cat Bakery, Inc. or other persons engaged in commerce."
The conduct directed against Dr. Smood also violates this settlement agreement.

On or around November 2, 2019, the BWL, by and through its agents, violated Section 8(b)(4)(B)
of the Act by engaging in secondary picketing and coercion with the objective of forcing or
attempting to force Dr. Smood’s Long Island City, New York location, a customer of TCB, and a
neutral, to cease doing business with TCB.

On or around November 30, 2019, the BWI, by and through its agents, violated Section 8(b)(4)(B)
of the Act by engaging in secondary picketing and coercion with the objective by forcing or
attempting to force Dr. Smood’s SOHO, New York location, a customer of TCB, and a neutral, to
cease doing business with TCB.

At various times during the previous six months, BWIL by and through its agents, has violated
Section 8(b)(1)(A) of the Act by retraining and/or coercing TCB employees in the exercise of their
Section 7 rights to have Local 53 Bakery Union as the employees chosen bargaining representative.

At various times during the previous six months, BWI, by and through its agents, has violated
Section 8(b)(7) of the Act by threating to picket or causing to picket TCB, where an object thereof
was to force or require TCB to recognize or bargain with BWI where TCB’s employees are
represented by Local 53 Bakery Union and there is no question concerning Local 53’s
representation.

TCB is requesting that the Region seek immediate injunctive relief under Section 10(L) of the Act
to enjoin the illegal conduct aimed at neutral parties.



FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U.S.C 3612
FORM NLRB-508

4-19 "
(4-19) UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD :
Case Date Filed

CHARGE AGAg:as; ;ﬁ;%l; _?SRGANIZATION 29-CB-R5]/ %3] / l/ / 4/ 19

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurming.

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION CR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to contact
IAM, District 15 " Kevin Diaz
) )
c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.
652 4th Avenue 718 422 0090
Brooklyn, NY 11232 f Fax. No.
g. e-mail

h. The above-named labor organization has engaged in and is engaging in unfair |abor practices within the meaning of section 8(b) and (list subsections)
(1)(A) of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor

practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices affecting commerce within the meaning of
the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)
med labor organization by its officers, agents, and representatives, has failed to

Since on or aboutw SREREITS
process the grievance of ¥ for reasons that are arbitrary and capricious.

~S
S =
- .
2 = L2
3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. 8 ¢. B Norry €0
1
Dnata 718 244 1398 = = 229
d. e-mail '.< Y E)'
» <=
Z 2 5 Q
5. Location of plant involved (streef, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer representRtive uyontaw <
Terminal 1, JFK Airport Janiri Espinol "~ .~ S
Jamaica, NY 11432 €N
7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8. Identify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed
lugage services lugage services 100+
10. Full name of party filing charge
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
11. Address of party filing charge (sfreet, city, state and ZIP code) 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No. c. Fax No.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (4 email
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
12. DECLARATION Tel. No.
| declare that | have read the above charge and that the statements (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) e best of my knowledge and belief. Cell No.
. am individual
{signature of representative or person making charge) (Printtype name and title or office, if any) ’ Fax No.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 11714119 e-mail

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Address

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to
assist the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully
set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the
NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information may cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.



INTERNET FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U.S.C 3512

FORM NLRB-508 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(2-08) NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Case DO NOT WR'TE[)l:::IZdSPACE
CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION ‘
gy i 29-CB-252367 11/15/19

INSTRUCTIONS: File an orig’inal with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring.
" 1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to contact

Local 355, United Service Workers Union, IUJAT Peter Devito, Automotive Director

c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) . d. Tel. No. e. Celi No.
(718)658-4848

138-50 Queens Blvd., Briarwood, NY 11435 f. Fax No. g. e-Mail

h. The above-named organization(s or uts agents has (have) engaged in and is (are)engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b),
subsection(s) (list subsections) (1) e of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices

are unfair practices affecting oommerce ' within the meanmg of the. Act or these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within the
meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

During the past six months and continuing, the Union has unlawfully failed to represent (b) ©), (b) (TKC egardmgw

discharge by inappropriately settlin rievance and not arbitrating the matter.
ert
€0
i e Ty
B S - 5.
s ¢ oo e
3. NarﬁéfofEmplE;;er L 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No.,
A =5, (718) 263-7700
S e ) . No. _e-Mai
Berg Family En‘{érpn's:es d/b/a Sunrise Chevrolet ¢. FaxNo d. e-Mai
5. Location of plant' involved (street, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer representative to contact

Human Resources
105-80 Queens Bivd. Forest Hills, NY 11375

7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8. identify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed
car dealership automobiles
10. Full name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No.
(b) (8). (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ¢. FaxNo. d. e-Mail
11. Address of party filing charge (street. citv. state and ZIP code.) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

ATION Tel. No.
therein are true to the best of my knowledge and beief. (see above)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Cell No.
) (Print/type name and title or office, if any)
Fax No.
(see above) / / _ | e-Mail (see above)
Address (date), / / > / 5/ / ?
WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT -
Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to assist the National Labor
Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg.
74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the NLRB is voiuntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause
the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.



INTERNET FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U.S.C 3512

(2-08) NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD
Case Date Filed

CHARGE AGAINST LABOR ORGANIZATION
OR ITS AGENTS 29-CB-252838 12/4/19

INSTRUCTIONS: File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the region in which the alleged unfair labor practice occurred or is occurring.

1. LABOR ORGANIZATION OR ITS AGENTS AGAINST WHICH CHARGE IS BROUGHT

a. Name b. Union Representative to contact
ufcw local 1500 lynn shiels

Title:
c. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) d. Tel. No. e. Cell No.
425 merrick avenue (16) 2141300 -
NY westbury 11590-___ f. Fax No. g. e-Mail

h. The above-named organization(s) or its agents has (have) engaged in and is (are)engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(b),
subsection(s) (list subsections) (1)(A) _ of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor practices
are unfair practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce within the
meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfair labor practices)

--See additional page--

3. Name of Employer 4a. Tel. No. b. Cell No.
king kullen (516) 733-7100
c. Fax No. d. e-Mail
5. Location of plant involved (street, city, state and ZIP code) 6. Employer representative to contact
185 central avenue
NY bethpage 11714- Title:
7. Type of establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) 8. Identify principal product or service 9. Number of workers employed
Retail (Grocery)

10. Full name of party filing charge 11a. Tel. No. b. Cell No.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

c. Fax No. d. e-Mail
- - (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
11. Address of party filing charge (street, city, state and ZIP code.)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
12. DECLARATION Tel. No.
| declare that | have read the above charge and that the statements therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
=l ) (6). (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Cell No.
(signature of representative or person making charge) (Print/type name and title or office, if any)
Title: Fax No.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) e Mail
Address — (date), V272018 132927 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TITLE 18, SECTION 1001)

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to assist the National Labor
Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully set forth in the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg.
7494243 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request. Disclosure of this information to the NLRB is voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause
the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.



Basis of the Charge

8(b)(1)(A)
Within the previous six months, the above-named labor organization has restrained and coerced employees in the exercise of rights
protected by Section 7 of the Act by refusing to process the Charging Party's grievance for arbitrary or discriminatory reasons or in
bad faith.





